
 
Mailing Address: PO Box 418114, Sacramento, CA 95841-8114 

Physical Address:  4855 Hamilton Street, Sacramento, California 95841-3414 
(916) 482-8377    Fax (916) 483-1320    Email: acrpd@acrpd.com 

 

 

 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

THURSDAY JULY 15, 2021 @ 6:00 p.m. 
At the Herzog Community Center Oak (Small) Room 

4855 Hamilton Street, Sacramento, CA 95841 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

1. Call to Order and perform Roll Call.  (Chair – Alex Vassar) 
 
2. Public Comment – this is the opportunity for members of the public to address the Board on any topic 

within the Board’s jurisdiction NOT listed on the agenda.  The Board will take comments only but cannot act 
upon any item not listed on the Agenda.   
Each speaker will be limited to five minutes of time.  
The Board will not receive comments relating to District Personnel during this time. These comments must 
be made in writing to the General Manager and in the case of the General Manager made in writing to the 
Chairperson of the Board.   
Questions about the daily operation of the park district should be directed to the General Manager 
during normal working hours when possible. 
Comments related to a specific item on the agenda will be received by the Board at that time during the 
meeting.   
Members of the public may gain recognition by registering with the Secretary to the Board prior to the start 
of the meeting or by raising their hand to be recognized by the Chairperson of the Board at the time they wish 
to speak, and public comment is welcomed.   
Although public comments on agenda items are welcomed during each discussion, public comments of 
a general nature will not be received once the Board Chair has closed the Public Comment period. 

 
 

3. Announcements    (Staff) 
 

4. Consent Agenda-these items are expected to be routine and noncontroversial.  Any Board member 
may ask that an item be removed from the Consent Items list and it will be considered as a separate 
item under New Business.  The Board by motion and second will be asked to approve all items on 
the list without discussion. 

 
a.  Draft Meeting Minutes: Board Meeting 6/17/2021, Meeting Reconvened 6/21/2021, 

Budget Committee 7/6/2021 
b.  FY 20-21 Period 12 Financial Reports 339A 
c.  FY 20-21 Period 12 Financial Reports 339D  
d.  FY 20-21 Period 12 Multi Accounts Revenue Reports 
e.  FY 20-21 Period 12 Payroll Report 
f.  FY 20-21 Period 12 Rental & Misc. Revenue Report  
g.  Correspondence received and sent  
h.  Patrol Report 
i.  Interim General Managers Report 

 
 

 
 

mailto:acrpd@acrpd.com


 
Mailing Address: PO Box 418114, Sacramento, CA 95841-8114 

Physical Address:  4855 Hamilton Street, Sacramento, California 95841-3414 
(916) 482-8377    Fax (916) 483-1320    Email: acrpd@acrpd.com 

 

 
5. Old Business 

 
a. Discuss District Projects using Per Capita and 339I Impact Fee Funds and Adopt Board 

Resolution 2021-05 with the project of repairing District parking lots and ADA  
 

6. New Business 
a. FECRPD Police Contract 
 
b. County of Sacramento seeking a Representative from Special Districts, for the Sacramento 

County Treasury Oversight Committee 
 
c. Restarting the renting of district facilities for private classes 
 

 
7. Board Discussion  

a. General discussion on topics for future meetings. 
 

8. Adjournment of the meeting.  The next regular Board of Directors meeting will be held Thursday 
August 19, 2021, at 6:00 p.m.   

 
NOTICE 

Where proper or considered necessary, the Board may act on any item listed on the Agenda; including items 
listed as information items. Public documents relating to any open session item(s) listed on this agenda that are 
distributed to the members of the Board of Directors less than 72 hours before the meeting is available for public 
inspection in the District’s Office at 4855 Hamilton Street, Sacramento, CA 95841. 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you have a disability, and you need a related 
modification or accommodation to take part in this meeting, please contact the Arcade Creek Recreation and Park 
District office at (916) 482-8377. Requests must be made as early as possible, and at least three full business days (72-
hours) before the start of the meeting. 
The Agenda is posted on the District’s website (www.acrpd.com), are electronically mailed to residents whom have 
requested an electronic version and are posted for public inspection on the bulletin board just outside the District 
Office’s front door.  A full hard copy is available at the front desk a minimum of 72 hours in advance. 
 
 
 

mailto:acrpd@acrpd.com
http://www.acrpd.com/
http://www.acrpd.com/


 

 

Arcade Creek Recreation & Park District 

4855 Hamilton Street, Sacramento, California 95841 

 

MINUTES 

Of 

The Arcade Creek Recreation & Park District 

Meeting of the Board of Directors 

Held on 

Thursday June 17, 2021 at 6:00 pm. 

 

Meeting conducted in the Herzog Community Center Oak (Small) Room 

 

 

Call to Order and Perform Roll Call: Chairperson A. Vassar called the meeting to order at 6:02 pm  

 

Board Members Present: Alex Vassar, Amanda Gualderama, Travis Dworetzky, Chris Juell 

 

Board Members Absent: Michael Hanson 

 

Staff Members Present:  Kim Cook, Juanita Petersen 

 

Legal Counsel Present: Dave Ritchie 

 

Auditor Present: No 

 

Presentation(s): None 

 

Visitor(s) That Signed In:  None 

 

 

2.  PUBLIC COMMENTS: None 

 

Adjourned Regular Session: 6:03 pm 

Opened Closed Session: 6:03 pm 

 

  3.   CLOSED SESSION 

a.   Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation:   

      Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to § 54956.9(b) - Number of Cases: 1 

 

b. Appointment of Public Employee (General Manager) 

 

Adjourned Closed Session: 6:52 pm 

Re-opened Regular Session: 6:52 pm 

 

REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION: 

 

 In Closed Session, the Board discussed the agendized items. Direction was given to staff and the 

discussion was suspended and the Board would reconvene on Monday June 21st at 6 pm at the 

Margie Herzog Community Center.  



 

 

MINUTES of Board of Directors Meeting 

June 17, 2021 

Page 2 of 4 

6.   OLD BUSINESS: 

a. Policy Review: Policy 2520.7 (Unused Sick Leave) 
 

 Motion No. 1: It was moved by Director A. Gualderama and seconded by Director 

T. Dworetzky to amend the policy as read by Chairperson A. Vassar, amending 

clerical changes and revising parts of the policy for newly hired employees hired 

after June 17, 2021.  

  

 Motion Carried: 4 Ayes, 0 Noes, 1 Absent, 0 Abstained   

 Ayes: T. Dworetzky, A. Vassar, C. Juell, A. Gualderama 

 Absent: M. Hanson  

 Abstained: 

 

4.  ANNOUNCEMENTS: 
 

 Letter received from the County of Sacramento seeking a Representative from Special Districts, 

for the Sacramento County Treasury Oversight Committee. 

 

 District received FY 2021-22 Contract from Fulton El Camino RPD Police Department dated 

June 10, 2021 on June 17, 2021. 

 

5.  CONSENT ITEMS: 
a. Draft Meeting Minutes: Board Meeting 5/20/2021, Budget Committee 6/1/2021, Park Tour 6/5/2021 

b. FY 20-21 Period 11 Financial Reports 339A 

c. FY 20-21 Period 11 Financial Reports 339D  

d. FY 20-21 Period 11 Multi Accounts Revenue Reports 

e. FY 20-21 Period 11 Payroll Report 

f. FY 20-21 Period 11 Rental & Misc. Revenue Report  

g. Correspondence received and sent  

h. Patrol Report 

i. Interim General Manager’s Report  
 

    Motion No. 2: It was moved by Director A. Gualderama and seconded by Director 

T. Dworetzky to approve consent items as presented.  

  

 Motion Carried: 4 Ayes, 0 Noes, 1 Absent, 0 Abstained   

 Ayes: T. Dworetzky, A. Vassar, C. Juell, A. Gualderama 

 Absent: M. Hanson  

 Abstained: 

 

6.   OLD BUSINESS: (cont.) 

b. Update General Manager Recruitment 

 

Discussion to be continued during the reconvened meeting on June 21, 2021. 

 

 
 

 



 

 

MINUTES of Board of Directors Meeting 

June 17, 2021 

Page 3 of 4 

6.   OLD BUSINESS: (cont.) 

c. Adopt Board Resolution 2021-03 approving the Preliminary FY 2021-22 Budget for 339A   

Operating Budget and authorized staff to submit to the County Finance Department. 

 

 Motion No. 3: It was moved by Director T. Dworetzky and seconded by Director 

C. Juell to adopt resolution 2021-03 approving the Preliminary FY 2021-22 for 

339A General Operating Budget.  

  

 Motion Carried: 4 Ayes, 0 Noes, 1 Absent, 0 Abstained   

 Ayes: T. Dworetzky, A. Vassar, C. Juell, A. Gualderama 

 Absent: M. Hanson  

 Abstained: 

 

d. Adopt Board Resolution 2021-04 approving the Preliminary FY 2021-22 Budget for 339D 

District Projects and authorized staff to submit to the County Finance Department. 

 

 Motion No. 4: It was moved by Director A. Gualderama and seconded by Director 

T. Dworetzky to adopt resolution 2021-04 approving the Preliminary FY 2021-22 

for 339D District Projects Budget.  

  

 Motion Carried: 4 Ayes, 0 Noes, 1 Absent, 0 Abstained   

 Ayes: T. Dworetzky, A. Vassar, C. Juell, A. Gualderama 

 Absent: M. Hanson  

 Abstained: 

 

e. Policy Review: Policies 3105 (Budget Preparation), and 5010.1 (Board Meetings),  

 

Motion No. 5: It was moved by Director T. Dworetzky and seconded by Director 

A. Gualderama to adopt proposed clerical corrections to both District Policies 

3105 and 5010.1. 

 

 Motion Carried: 4 Ayes, 0 Noes, 1 Absent, 0 Abstained   

 Ayes: T. Dworetzky, A. Vassar, C. Juell, A. Gualderama 

 Absent: M. Hanson  

 Abstained: 

 

f. Options regarding the bollards on the perimeter of Hamilton Street Park. 

 

Consensus of the Board of Directors is to remove the bollards around Hamilton Street 

Park. 

 

g. Follow up to park tour 

 

  The Park Tour enlightened the Board Members that were able to attend. Many of the 

deferred maintenance issues will reviewed by the Budget Committee to address long 

overdue neglect.  
 



 

 

MINUTES of Board of Directors Meeting 

June 17, 2021 

Page 4 of 4 

 6.   OLD BUSINESS: (cont.) 

h. Discuss District Projects using Per Capita and 339I Impact Fee Funds and Adopt Board 

Resolution 2021-05 with the project of repairing District parking lots and ADA 

Improvements. 

 

 Item tabled and to be placed on the July 15, 2021 Agenda. Staff was directed to re-write 

Resolution 2021-05 changing the projects to the following at Arcade Creek Park, update 

restroom, repair parking lot and address ADA improvement.  

 

7.   NEW BUSINESS: 

a. District acquisition of a new commercial mower. 

 

Motion No. 6: It was moved by Director A. Gualderama and seconded by Director 

T. Dworetzky, directing the General Manager to purchase a new commercial 

mower, with input from Park Maintenance. 

 

 Motion Carried: 4 Ayes, 0 Noes, 1 Absent, 0 Abstained   

 Ayes: T. Dworetzky, A. Vassar, C. Juell, A. Gualderama 

 Absent: M. Hanson  

 Abstained: 

 

b. Adopt Resolution 2021-05 Approving Park Impact Fee Nexus Study Update 2021. 

 
Motion No. 6: It was moved by Director A. Gualderama and seconded by Director 

T. Dworetzky to accept the report and adopt the resolution. 

 

 Motion Carried: 4 Ayes, 0 Noes, 1 Absent, 0 Abstained   

 Ayes: T. Dworetzky, A. Vassar, C. Juell, A. Gualderama 

 Absent: M. Hanson  

 Abstained: 

 
8.  BOARD DISCUSSION:  

a. General discussion on topics for future meetings. 

 

• FECRPD Police Contract 

• County of Sacramento seeking a Representative from Special Districts, for the 

Sacramento County Treasury Oversight Committee. 

 

9. Meeting recessed at 8:31 pm 

Motion No. 7: A motion was made by Director C. Juell and seconded by A. 

Gualderama to suspend the meeting.  

 

 Motion Carried: 3 Ayes, 0 Noes, 1 Absent, 1 Abstained   

 Ayes: A. Vassar, C. Juell, A. Gualderama 

 Absent: M. Hanson  

 Abstained: T. Dworetzky 



 
Arcade Creek Recreation & Park District 

4855 Hamilton Street, Sacramento, California 95841 
 

MINUTES 
Of 

The Arcade Creek Recreation & Park District 
Meeting of the Board of Directors 

Held on 
Monday June 21, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. 

Reconvened from the Thursday June 17, 2021 Meeting 
 

Meeting conducted in the Herzog Community Center Oak (Small) Room 
 
 
Call to Order and Perform Roll Call: Chairperson A. Vassar called the meeting to order at 6:01 pm 
 
Board Members Present: Alex Vassar, Amanda Gualderama, Michael Hanson, Travis Dworetzky, Chris Juell 
 
Board Members Absent: None 
 
Staff Members Present:  Kim Cook 
 
Legal Counsel Present: Dave Ritchie 
 
Auditor Present: No 
 
Presentation(s): None 
 
Visitor(s) That Signed In:  None 
 
 
2.  PUBLIC COMMENTS: None 
 
Adjourned Regular Session: 6:02 pm 
Opened Closed Session: 6:02 pm 
 

  3.   CLOSED SESSION 
 
a. Appointment of Public Employee (General Manager) 
 

Adjourned Closed Session: 6:21 pm 
Re-opened Regular Session: 6:521 pm 

 
REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION: 
 
 The Board voted unanimously to approve an employment contract with Lisa Gonzalez at an 

annual salary of $81,816.00 and other terms and conditions contained in the form of an 
employment agreement, attached exhibit #1 to these minutes. 

 
 



 
 
 
 

MINUTES of Board of Directors Meeting 
June 21, 2021 
Reconvened from June 17, 2021 
Page 2 of 2 

 
REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION: (cont.) 

 
 Motion No. 1: It was moved by Director M. Hanson and seconded by Director A. 

Gualderama.  
  
 Motion Carried: 5 Ayes, 0 Noes, 0 Absent, 0 Abstained   
 Ayes: M. Hanson, A. Gualderama, T. Dworetzky, C. Juell, A. Vassar  
 Absent:  
 Abstained: 

   Abstained: 
 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT OF THE MEETING.   

 
Chairperson A. Vassar adjourned the meeting at 6:26 pm. 

 
 
 



 
Arcade Creek Recreation & Park District 

4855 Hamilton Street, Sacramento, California 95841 
 

MINUTES 
Of 

The Arcade Creek Recreation & Park District 
Meeting of the Board of Directors 

Held on 
Tuesday July 6, 2021 – Budget Finance Committee Meeting 

 
Meeting held at the District Office 
 
 
Call to Order and Perform Roll Call: Treasurer Amanda Gualdarma called the meeting to order at 6:06 pm 
 
Budget Committee Members Present: A. Gualderama, T. Dworetzky 
 
Budget Committee Members Absent: None 
 
Staff Members Present:  Kim Cook 
 
Visitor(s): None  
 
 
1. PUBLIC COMMENTS: None 

 
 

2. BUSINESS 
 

a. Review, update and finalize both the 339A General Budget for FY 2021-22 and 339D District Projects 
Budget to be presented at the August 19, 2021, Board Meeting. Both final budgets will be presented 
for adoption by the Board. 

 
Upon review of both final budgets, the Committee agreed to make minor changes and prepare the 
final documentw for review and adoption by the Board of Directors. 

 
 

b. Discuss future project to be presented. 
 

The Committee has named the following projects to begin in FY 2021-22, Repair District Parking 
Lot, Restroom and ADA improvements at Arcade Creek Park.  
 
The FY 2021-22 budget for 339D District Projects will be amended to reflect the anticipated cost 
of the named projects. 

 
 

Treasurer adjourned the meeting at 7:27 pm 



ACRPD    2020 - 2021 
339A Budget Report

June 2021
Period 12 of 13  

FYTD Completed = 92%

CODE CATEGORIES  2020-2021 Budget June Expended To Date Balance
Percent 

Expended
10111000 Salaries and Wages - Reg F/T Staff 177,741.00            8,805.32                 165,679.62             12,061.38               93%

" Part-time Salaries -                          -0-
" P/T Monitors 28,080.00              1,601.25                 12,317.26               15,762.74               44%
" 2   P/T Maintenance Position -                          -                         #DIV/0!
" P/T Summer Monitors-Special Events -                          -                         #DIV/0!
" Blank -                          -                         #DIV/0!
" Blank -                          -                         #DIV/0!
" Blank -                          -                         #DIV/0!
" Blank -                          -                         #DIV/0!

10112400 Salaries & Wages - Commission & Brds 3,500.00                450.00                    3,650.00                 (150.00)                  104%
10113200 Salaries & Wages - Time/one half (OT) 2,500.00                693.00                    3,204.75                 (704.75)                  128%

" Salaries/Wages - Strt Time (No Retirment Contribution) -                          734.51                    (734.51)                  #DIV/0!
10115200 Termination Pay -                          1,978.26                 (1,978.26)               #DIV/0!
10121000 Retirement - Employer Cost (@10.484%) 18,634.00              923.14                    17,297.76               1,336.24                 93%

" Retirement - UAL (1591.04 mthly or 18457.00) 18,457.00              -                          18,457.00               -                         100%
" Retirement Acturial Cost 1,000.00                -                          650.00                    350.00                    65%

10122000 Social Security (OASDHI rate=7.65%) 16,347.00              883.54                    14,319.14               2,027.86                 88%
10123000 Group Insurance - Employer Cost -                          -0-

" Medical + Admin fee 28,551.00              406.82                    27,280.13               1,270.87                 96%
" Dental 1,484.00                -                          1,358.37                 125.63                    92%
" EAP 104.00                   -                          95.70                      8.30                        92%
" Vision 296.00                   -                          270.27                    25.73                      91%

10124000 Work Comp Ins - Employer Cost 7,243.00                -                          6,699.79                 543.21                    93%
10125000 State Unemployment Insurance (Pool) 700.00                   25.62                      439.55                    260.45                    63%
10128000 Health Care Retirees 1,282.00                -                          763.05                    518.95                    60%
10140000 Cost Reduct Factor (CalPERS UAL Pre Pmt) 274,273.00            273,118.00             1,155.00                 100%

            TOTALS: 580,192.00           13,788.69              548,313.16            31,878.84              95%

Resolution 2021-01 Budget Amendment to Increase 10140000 by $8,000.00 & Decrease 20281700 by Same to pay off CalPERS UAL
GL 10123000   2,444.83 to be corrected by County Payroll in June 2021 - Error on their part CORRECTED

339A  1 FY 2020 - 2021  Finance 339A.xls 7/8/2021 1



ACRPD    2020 - 2021 
339A Budget Report

June 2021
Period 12 of 13  

FYTD Completed = 92%

CODE Service & Supply  2020 Budget June Expended To Date Balance
Percent 

Expended
20200500 Advertising/Legal Notices 500.00                   75.00                      489.79                    10.21                      98%
20202900 Business/Conference Expenses 2,200.00                -                          179.78                    2,020.22                 8%
20203600 Education and Training Supplies -                         -                          -                          -                         #DIV/0!
20205100 Insurance - Liability 51,540.00              -                          51,540.00               -                         100%
20206100 Memberships Dues 2,000.00                -                          2,000.00                 -                         100%
20207600 Office Supplies 800.00                   -                          402.70                    397.30                    50%
20207602 Signs 1,000.00                -                          -                          1,000.00                 0%
20207603 Keys 500.00                   -                          -                          500.00                    0%
20208100 Postage Service 148.00                   -                          148.00                    -                         100%
20208102 Stamps (Postal) 150.00                   -                          82.16                      67.84                      55%
20208500 Printing Service 3,500.00                -                          -                          3,500.00                 0%
20210300 Agriculture/Horticultural Services 10,000.00              1,250.00                 3,200.00                 6,800.00                 32%
20210400 Agricultural/Horticultural Supplies 2,500.00                -                          216.58                    2,283.42                 9%
20211100 Building Maintenance Service 2,200.00                -                          1,475.00                 725.00                    67%
20211200 Building Maintenance Supplies -                         -                          145.40                    (145.40)                  #DIV/0!
20212200 Chemical Supplies (new) -                         -                          -                          -                         #DIV/0!
20213100 Electrical Maintenance Services 1,000.00                -                          -                          1,000.00                 0%
20213200 Electrical Maintenance Supplies 200.00                   -                          -                          200.00                    0%
20214100 Land Improvement Maintenance Service 4,000.00                -                          6,711.22                 (2,711.22)               168%
20214200 Land Improvement Maintenance Sup. 2,000.00                -                          1,864.18                 135.82                    93%
20215100 Mechanical System Maintenance Svcs. 1,500.00                71.00                      1,109.00                 391.00                    74%
20215200 Mechanical System Maintenance Sup. -                         -                          -                          -                         #DIV/0!
20216200 Painting Supplies 500.00                   551.12                    679.87                    (179.87)                  136%
20216700 Plumbing Maintenance Service (new) 1,000.00                -                          -                          1,000.00                 0%
20216800 Plumbing Maintenance Supplies 500.00                   -                          -                          500.00                    0%
20219100 Electricity 17,500.00              1,077.21                 14,476.79               3,023.21                 83%

339A  1 FY 2020 - 2021  Finance 339A.xls 7/8/2021 2



ACRPD    2020 - 2021 
339A Budget Report

June 2021
Period 12 of 13  

FYTD Completed = 92%

CODE Service & Supply  2020 Budget June Expended To Date Balance
Percent 

Expended
20219200 Natural Gas Service 2,500.00                17.26                      2,079.39                 420.61                    83%
20219300 Refuse Collection/Disposal 4,000.00                189.90                    2,360.78                 1,639.22                 59%
20219500 Sewage Services 3,000.00                193.45                    821.36                    2,178.64                 27%
20219800 Water 30,000.00              3,164.81                 28,587.59               1,412.41                 95%
20220500 Automotive Maintenance Service 2,000.00                74.00                      730.34                    1,269.66                 37%
20220600 Automotive Maintenance Supplies 300.00                   330.52                    503.32                    (203.32)                  168%
20221100 Grounds Equipment Maintenance Svcs. 4,000.00                253.00                    4,626.00                 (626.00)                  116%
20221200 Grounds Equipment Maintenance Sup. 3,000.00                663.69                    5,729.63                 (2,729.63)               191%
20222600 Hand / Expendable Tools 1,200.00                370.05                    1,318.10                 (118.10)                  110%
20223600 Fuel and Lubricant Supplies 4,200.00                393.30                    4,055.96                 144.04                    97%
20226200 Office Equip. Maintenance Supplies -                         -                          -                          -                         #DIV/0!
20227500 Rent/Lease Equipment 500.00                   -                          -                          500.00                    0%
20227501 Copy Machine - Lease 3,300.00                281.29                    3,569.17                 (269.17)                  108%
20227504 Miscellaneous 1,500.00                -                          565.76                    934.24                    38%
20229100 Other Equip Maint. Service 2,000.00                -                          600.00                    1,400.00                 30%
20229200 Other Equip Maint. Supply 1,500.00                -                          -                          1,500.00                 0%
20231400 Clothing/Personal Supplies 100.00                   -                          -                          100.00                    0%
20232200 Custodial Supplies 5,000.00                330.61                    4,833.47                 166.53                    97%
20243700 Lab (Medical) Service (Drug Testing) -                         -                          -                          -                         #DIV/0!
20244300 Medical Service (Pre-emp. testing) -                         -                          -                          -                         #DIV/0!
20244400 Medical Supplies (First Aid) 350.00                   -                          67.33                      282.67                    19%
20250700 Assessment / Collection Services 7,600.00                -                          7,859.64                 (259.64)                  103%
20252100 Temporary Services -                         -                          -                          -                         #DIV/0!
20253100 Legal Services 6,500.00                607.50                    9,407.22                 (2,907.22)               145%
20255100 Planning Service- -                         -                          -                          -                         #DIV/0!
20257100 Security Service 23,725.00              -                          23,250.00               475.00                    98%
20258200 Public Relations Service/mkting, web 5,000.00                -                          2,651.33                 2,348.67                 53%
20259100 Other Professional Services 5,000.00                -                          4,388.94                 611.06                    88%

339A  1 FY 2020 - 2021  Finance 339A.xls 7/8/2021 3



ACRPD    2020 - 2021 
339A Budget Report

June 2021
Period 12 of 13  

FYTD Completed = 92%

CODE CATEGORIES  2020 Budget June Expended To Date Balance
Percent 

Expended
20281100 Data Processing -Computer Services 3,000.00                -                          2,260.00                 740.00                    75%
20281201 Hardware (Computer) -                         -                          1,300.64                 (1,300.64)               #DIV/0!
20281265 Application Software Maint Lic Renewal 3,000.00                220.00                    3,360.46                 (360.46)                  112%
20281304 Sales Tsx Adj - Board of EQ -                         -                          -                          -                         #DIV/0!
20281700 Election Services 4,000.00                -                          1,887.00                 2,113.00                 47%
20283102 Mileage 1,500.00                -                          170.36                    1,329.64                 11%
20285100 Recreation Services -                         -                          -                          -                         #DIV/0!
20285200 Recreation Supplies 2,000.00                -                          2,950.35                 (950.35)                  148%
20285300 Recreation Supp. (P-S) ELP Program -                         -                          -                          -                         #DIV/0!
20288000 Prior Year Service & Supply Expe -                         -                          -                          -                         #DIV/0!
20289800 Other Operating Expenses - Supplies 1,500.00                -                          196.52                    1,303.48                 13%
20289900 Other Operating Exp. - Misc. expenses 1,000.00                -                          -                          1,000.00                 -0-
20291300 Auditor/Controller Services 5,500.00                -                          5,495.00                 5.00                        100%
20291500 Compass Costs 1,000.00                -                          987.83                    12.17                      99%
20291700 Alarm Services 1,770.00                -                          1,766.52                 3.48                        100%
20298700 Telephone Services 4,000.00                300.15                    3,597.77                 402.23                    90%
20298701 Cell Phones 800.00                   40.00                      958.26                    (158.26)                  120%
20299909 Expenditure Reimbursements 12,500.00              6,990.00                 5,510.00                 56%

             TOTALS: 263,083.00           10,453.86$            224,646.51$             38,436.49$            85%

Resolution 2021-01 Budget Amendment to Increase 10140000 by $8,000.00 & Decrease 20281700 by Same to pay off CalPERS UAL

339A  1 FY 2020 - 2021  Finance 339A.xls 7/8/2021 4



ACRPD    2020 - 2021 
339A Budget Report

June 2021
Period 12 of 13  

FYTD Completed = 92%

CODE CATEGORIES  2020 Budget June Expended To Date Balance
Percent 

Expended
30321000 Interest Expense (Side Fund) 9,688.00                9,687.89                 0.11                        100%
30323000 Lease Obligation Retirement(Side Fund) 27,900.00              27,900.00               -                         100%

" -                          -                         #DIV/0!
-                          -                         #DIV/0!

30345000 Taxes, Licenses & Assessments 704.00                   703.64                    0.36                        100%
            TOTALS: 38,292.00             -$                        38,291.53$            0.47$                     100%

FYTD Completed = 92%

CODE CATEGORIES  2020 Budget June Expended To Date Balance
Percent 

Expended
42420100 Building - Community Ctr Upgrades -                         -                          -                         #DIV/0!

            TOTALS: -                        -$                        -$                       -$                       #DIV/0!

FYTD Completed = 92%

79790100 Contingencies 31,033.00              -                          -                          31,033.00$            0%
Reserved Fund Balance Increase -                          -                          -$                       0%

Grand Total 912,600.00$    24,242.55$            811,251.20$     70,315.80$       89%

Beginning Fund Balance Available 394,587.00            -                          394,587.00$          0%
Fund Balance Decreased by (160,000.00)          (160,000.00)$         0%
Provisions for General Reserves 22,000.00              -                          -                          22,000.00$            0%

         TOTALS: 256,587.00           -                         -                         256,587.00            
339A  1 FY 2020 - 2021  Finance 339A.xls 7/8/2021 5



ACRPD 2020 - 2021
339A Revenue

June 2021
Period 12 of 13                                                     

FYTD Completed = 92%

Account 2020 - 21 Budget June  Received To Date Unrealized
Percent 

Received
91910100   Property Tax-Current Secured 610,000.00            7,017.39                    618,918.25              (8,918.25)                   101%
91910200   Property Tax-Current Unsecured 21,000.00              50.85                         22,755.24                (1,755.24)                   108%
91910300   Property Tax-Current Sup. 13,000.00              5.24                           11,606.81                1,393.19                    89%
91910400   Property Tax Sec. Delin.(+Teeter) 4,300.00                5,161.79                  (861.79)                      120%
91910500   Property Tax Supplemental Delin. 800.00                   796.27                     3.73                           100%
91910600   Property Tax-Unitary     6,100.00                5,874.19                  225.81                       96%
91912000   Redemption -                         44.50                       (44.50)                        #DIV/0!
91913000   Property Tax Prior Unsecured 300.00                   19.81                         472.80                     (172.80)                      158%
91914000   Penalty 100.00                   21.20                         174.35                     (74.35)                        174%
91919600   RDA Residual Distribution -                         8,545.03                    13,962.80                (13,962.80)                 #DIV/0!
91919900 Taxes - Other -                         0.17                         (0.17)                          #DIV/0!

Total Taxes 655,600.00$         15,659.52$                679,767.17              (24,167.17)$              104%

94941000   Interest 2,000.00                1,251.26                  748.74                       63%
94942900   Building Rental (Parks & Facilities) 4,674.96                780.00                       4,845.00                  (170.04)                      104%

"   Building Rental (Cell Towers 4610.42) 55,325.04              4,610.42                    55,025.04                300.00                       99%
95952200   Homeowner Property Tax Relief 6,000.00                832.26                       5,548.42                  451.58                       92%
95952900  In Lieu Taxes - Other -                         -                           -                             #DIV/0!
95953300  Redevelopment Passthru 4,000.00                3,967.90                    8,131.35                  (4,131.35)                   203%
95956300  State-Federal Grants -                         -                           -                             #DIV/0!
95956900  Other Funds - Local (GRANT) -                         -                           -                             #DIV/0!

" Grant = Park Sponsorships -                           -                             #DIV/0!
" Funds Transferred from 339I -                           -                             #DIV/0!
" Blank -                           -                             #DIV/0!

96964600   Recreation Fees -                         -                           -                             #DIV/0!
97974000   Insurance Proceeds 10,000.00              4,990.00                    4,990.00                  5,010.00                    50%
97979000   Miscellaneous 15,000.00              9,174.13                  5,825.87                    61%
97979900 Prior Year (Funds moved to ) -                           -                             #DIV/0!
98986200 Proceeds from Asset sale - Spec Dist -                           -                             #DIV/0!

  Fund Balance Available =xxxxxxx.xx -                           -                             #DIV/0!
Problem **County Error In Process of Correction** -                         -                           -                             0%

Total Other Revenue 97,000.00$           15,180.58$                88,965.20$              8,034.80$                  92%

Total Revenue 752,600.00$       30,840.10$            768,732.37$         (16,132.37)$           102%

339A 1 FY 2020 - 2021  Finance 339A.xls 7/8/2021 6



Register Expense Report 
FY 2020 - 2021 

6/1/2021 Through 6/30/2021
Account 339A Not Cleared

Date Num Description Memo Category Cleared Amount

6/4/2021 23897       S Bar-Hein Co. - 1463 Labor-repair hedger 221100 c -50.00
Repair parts - hedget 221200 c -145.17

6/4/2021 23898       S CalPERS - 521 5/16 - 5/31/2021 EE Contrib 5420524 c -308.19
5/16 - 5/31/2021 ER Contrib 121000 c -461.57

6/4/2021 23899 Cintas - 56036 5/28/2021 -Custodial 232200 c -113.74
6/4/2021 23900       S Fast Break - 37998 5/2021- Phone service 298700 c -195.00

6/2021 - email exhcange + Brd mbrs 298701 c -40.00
6/4/2021 23901 J&J Locksmith - 1833 ACP RR lock 221200 c -153.71
6/4/2021 23902       S OK Tires - 14277 Labor - 4 tires 96 Chevy S10 220500 c -74.00

4 Tires 96 Chevy S10 220600 c -330.52
6/4/2021 23903 Orbit Station - 33714 5/2021- Fuel Chgs 223600 c -388.24
6/4/2021 23904 PG&E - 1383 5/2021-Billing 219200 c -17.26
6/4/2021 23905 Republic Services - 57909 5/2021 - Billing 219300 c -189.90
6/4/2021 23906       S Sacramento County Utilities - 666 4/22/2021 - 6/21/2021 Billing 219500 c -276.28

Credit Adj 219500 c 82.83
6/4/2021 23907       S Umpqua CC - 71085 CPRS - GM recruitment posting 200500 c -75.00

Vertical Blinds GM office 221200 c -66.23
Stripping Paing - parking lots 216200 c -111.10
Updated/replaced hand tools 222600 c -162.93

6/10/2021 23908 Cole Huber - 54641 5/2021 Ref-Sick Leave, OT, prep for Brd Mtg 253100 c -607.50
6/10/2021 23909       S Home Depot - 2843 Paitn items - HSP GPA 216200 c -440.02

Updated/replaced hand tools 222600 c -207.12
WD-40 223600 c -5.06

Custodial cleaner 232200 c 0.00
6/10/2021 23910 SMUD - 4025 5/2021 - SMUD Billing 219100 c -1077.21
6/10/2021 23911 US Bank - 68934 6/2021-Xerox Copie 227501 c -281.29
6/10/2021 23912       S Valley Truck & Tractor - 36620 Labor repairs - J Deere mower 221100 c -203.00

Repair parts - J Deere mower 221200 c -298.58
6/15/2021 EFT # 400040141 - Health Benefits ealth Benefits Pay Date 6/15/2021 (Reflections Correctio 123000 c 406.82
6/15/2021 P/R+Taxes   S Payroll And Taxes Period 5/16/2021 - 5/31/2021 Ck date 6/15/2021 111000 c -5186.41

Brd Pay Ck date 6/15/2021 112400 c -250.00
Time/One Half - Ck date 6/15/2021 113200 c -478.50
OT Straight Pay - Ck date 6/15/2021 113200 c 0.00

OASDHI - Ck date 6/15/2021 122000 c -452.49
SUI ER Contrib Ck date 6/15/2021 125000 c -12.53

Termination Pay 115200 c 0.00



6/15/2021 DepPermit County Of Sacramento Deposit Permitrance Claim dated 3/21/2021 HSP Fallen Tree @ Playgro 974000 c 4990.00
6/15/2021 DepPermit   S County Of Sacramento Deposit Permit Studio / Field Space 942900 c 180.00

Event Building / GPA / Park Rentals / Cell Towers 942900 c 5210.42
Grants - 956300 c 0.00

Misc Funds Collected 979000 c 0.00
6/17/2021 23913 All Pro Backflow - 69926 Backflow test @ HSP 215100 c -71.00
6/17/2021 23914       S CalPERS - 521 6/1 - 6/15/2021 EE Contrib 5420524 c -308.19

6/1 - 6/15/2021 ER Contrib 121000 c -461.57
6/17/2021 23915 Cintas - 56036 6/11/2021 -Custodial 232200 c -179.16
6/17/2021 23916 Central Control System - 23278 6/2021 - Wireless irrigation 281265 c -220.00
6/17/2021 23917 Comcast - 12322 6/2021-Billing-Phone/HSI 298700 c -105.15
6/17/2021 23918 Dave Weber - 54010 ACP Clear trail 210300 c -1250.00
6/17/2021 23919 Sacramento Suburban Water - 26158 6/2021 - Garfield (ACP) 219800 c -1217.61
6/24/2021 23920 Cintas - 56036 6/18/2021 -Custodial Paper towels 232200 c -37.71
6/24/2021 23921 j&J Locksmith - 1833 Oakdale RR 221200 -144.48
6/24/2021 23922 Rio Linda Fence - 57446 ACP - Repair dog park fencing 214100 -885.00
6/24/2021 23923 Sacramento Suburban Water - 26158 6/2021 - Myrtle (Oak) 219800 c -1800.90
6/24/2021 23924 Sacramento Suburban Water - 26158 6/2021 - HSP 219800 c -146.30
6/24/2021 23925 Sy-Tech Solutions - 44916 Document Destruction (60 boxes) 259100 -410.00
6/30/2021 EFT # 400040248 Health Benefits Pay Date 6/30/2021 123000 c -813.64
6/30/2021 P/R+Taxes   S Payroll And Taxes Period 6/1/2021 6/15/2021 Ck date 6/30/2021 111000 c -5220.16

Brd Pay Ck date 6/30/2021 112400 c -200.00
Time/One Half - Ck date 6/30/2021 113200 c -214.50
OT Straight Pay - Ck date 6/30/2021 113200 c 0.00

OASDHI - Ck date 6/30/2021 122000 c -431.05
SUI ER Contrib Ck date 6/30/2021 125000 c -13.09

Termination Pay 115200 c 0.00
6/30/2021 TaxRevenu   S Property Tax(s) Deposited Per County  6/2021-Property Tax - Current Secured 910100 c 7017.39

6/2021-Property Tax  - Current Unsecured 910200 c 50.85
6/2021-Property Tax - Current Sup. 910300 c 5.24

6/2021-Property Tax Sec Delin.(+Tetter) 910400 c 0.00
6/2021-Property Tax Supplement Delin. 910500 c 0.00

6/2021-Properry Tax-Unitary 910600 c 0.00
6/2021-Redemption 912000 c 0.00

6/2021-Property Tax Prior Unsecured 913000 c 19.81
6/2021-Penalty 914000 c 21.20

6/2021-RDA Residual Distribution 919600 c 8545.03
6/2021-Interest 941000 c 0.00

6/2021-Homeowner Property Tax Relief 952200 c 832.26
6/2021-Redevelopment Passthru 953300 c 3967.90

6/2021-Taxes-Other 919900 c 0.00
TOTAL 6/1/2021 - 6/30/2021 4,541.69



BALANCE 6/30/2021 -83,541.00

TOTAL INFLOWS 31,329.75

TOTAL OUTFLOWS -26,788.06

NET TOTAL 4,541.69



ACRPD    2020 - 2021
339D Expeditures

June 2021
Period 12 of 13 

FYTD Completed = 92%

CODE CAPITAL OUTLAY  20-21  Budget June Expended To Date Balance
Percent 

Expended
42420100 Buildings  New ADA Features @ HSP 1,400.00             75.25                     1,324.75                5%
42420110 Leasehold Improv.     (Oakdale Park) -                         -                         #DIV/0!
42420200 Structures  ACP Park Improv. Proj 841.12                   (841.12)                  #DIV/0!
43430300 Equipment-SD Non-Recon - New Play Equip -                         -                         #DIV/0!
45450300 Infr--SD-Non-Recon - ACP Pedi Bridge Proj -                         -                         #DIV/0!
46460300 Other Intangible Asset-Spec Dist - HSP site plan & Locati 49,367.00           -                         49,367.00              0%
46461300 Intangibles - ??? -                         -                         

-                         -                         -0-
         TOTALS: 50,767.00          -$                        916.37$                49,850.63$           2%

339D Expenditures 2020-21 7/8/2021



ACRPD    2020 - 2021
339D  Revenue 

June 2021
Period 12 of 13 

FYTD Completed = 92%

Account 20-21 Budget June  Received To Date Unrealized Percent 
Received

94941000 Interest Income 135.00                      (135.00)                     #DIV/0!
-                            -                            #DIV/0!

95952900 In Lieu Fees Transfer -                            -                            #DIV/0!
-                            -                            #DIV/0!

95956300 State-Federal Grants(Jo Smith Pedi Bridge Proj) -                            -                            #DIV/0!
" State-Federal Grants (Dist Proj/Per Capita Funds) -                            -                            #DIV/0!
" -                            -                            #DIV/0!
" -                            -                            #DIV/0!
" -                            -                            #DIV/0!
" -                            -                            #DIV/0!

-                            -                            #DIV/0!
95956900 Other Funds - Local (Fund Source 339I Impact Fees 45,000.00              -                            45,000.00                 0%

" *Jo Smith Pedi Bridge Proj -                            -                            #DIV/0!
" *ACP-Park Improvements -                            -                            #DIV/0!
" *HSP Community Ctr Improvements -                            -                            #DIV/0!
" *HSP ADA Improvements -                            -                            #DIV/0!

*HSP  Planning, Accessible Parking & Pathways 45,000.00                 (45,000.00)                #DIV/0!
95956910 State Match   UMPQUA Bank Line of Credit -                            -                            #DIV/0!

** -                            -                            #DIV/0!
-                            -                            #DIV/0!
-                            -                            #DIV/0!
-                            -                            #DIV/0!

5506614 Investment Earns -                            -                            #DIV/0!

Total Other Revenue 45,000.00$           -$                           45,135.00$               (135.00)$                  100%

Beginning Fund Balance Available   $5767.00 -                         -$                      0%
Fund Balance Decreased by 5,767.00            5,767.00$             

         TOTALS: 50,767.00          -                          45,135.00             5,632.00               

339D Revenue 2020-21 7/8/2021



Register Expense Report 
FY 2020 - 2021 

6/1/2021 Through 6/30/2021
Account 339D Not Cleared

Date Num Description Memo Category Cleared Amount



Period 12

Beginning 
Balance Debits Credits Ending 

Balance
-$                  -$                 -$               -$              

Beginning 
Balance Debits Credits Ending 

Balance
1,201.66$         -$                 -$               1,201.66$     

Beginning 
Balance Debits Credits Ending 

Balance
1,365.59$         -$                 -$               1,365.59$     

Beginning 
Balance Debits Credits Ending 

Balance
508,695.58$     2,811.56$        9.03$             505,893.05$ 

5/7/2021 Transferred $2,811.56 to Sac County to pay for Admin Fee's FY 19/20

339I - Park Impact Fee's

088H - Park Dedication 

Arcade Creek Recreation and Park District
2020 - 2021 Monthly Revenue Reports

June 2021

339B - Grant Trust

339C - ADA Funds

4 FY 2020 - 2021  Multi (339B-339C-339I-088H).xlsx 7/8/2021



Arcade Creek Recreation Park District
  Monthly Payroll Report

End of
June 15, 2021 June 30, 2021

Payroll Issued: June 30, 2021 *7/15/2021
*Issued in New FY 2021-22

Administration Division 2466.66 2466.66 4,933.32     
Board Members = 5 200.00 250.00 450.00        

Parks Division 2150.50 2417.25 4,567.75     
PT Maint 0 -              

Recreation Division
817.50 705.00 1,522.50     

0.00 0.00 -              
0.00 0.00 -              

5,634.66$                     5,838.91$                     11,473.57$  

Employer Paid Taxes 444.17                          Unavailable
(FICA, Medicare, SUI)

*Pay Period:

Monitors, etc
Misc - Staff

Rec. Staff (Other)

7/8/2021



2021

Rental Date Location Amount
Sundays in June 2021 S Aguirre 360.00
Sundays in June 2021 S Aguirre 240.00

Sm Rm -0-

600.00$     A

Rental Date(s) Location Amount
6/14-21-28 & 7/8/2021 HSP 180.00

Totals 180.00$     B

Jun-21 4,610.42      
Totals 4,610.42$  C

Totals -$           D

600.00$        A
180.00$        B

4,610.42$     C
-$             D

5,390.42$   Total

Renter

97979000 - MISC. OTHER REVENUES

Albree Dog Class

Arcade Creek Recreation and Park District Monthly Revenue Reporting

Rental & Misc. Revenue Report

94942900 - LONG TERM  STUDIO/ FIELD SPACE RENTAL

June
94942900 - SOCIAL/EVENT BUILDING/GPA  RENTALS

Renter

94942900 - CELL TOWER REVENUE
Site ID 810224 HSP- 810224 = 2,260.42 and                            

810213 ACP-810213 = $2,350.00

SACC (Creek Mtg's)

HSP Soccer
Oakdale Soccer

                     Total Rentals



Arcade Creek Recreation and Park District 

MEETING DATE: July 15, 2021 

AGENDA ITEM:  5 g Consent Agenda 
Correspondence Period 12 

No correspondence received. 



Monthly activity report for: Arcade Creek Recreation and Park District 
Reporting Period: 2021-06-01 to 2021-06-30 
 
Arcade Creek Park 
Notice To Appear Issued 
No NTAs issued during this reporting period. 
 
Parking Citations Issued 
No parking citations issued during this reporting period 
 
Onsite Arrests Made 
No onsite arrests made during this reporting period. 
 
Dispatched Calls For Service 
No dispatched calls for service during this reporting period. 
 
D.U.I Arrests 
No DUI arrests made during this reporting period. 
 
Warrant Arrests 
No warrant arrests made during this reporting period. 
 
Warnings Issued 
No warnings issued during this reporting period. 

 
Hamilton Street Park 
Notice To Appear Issued 
1) Date/Time: 2021-06-02 20:18 
Violation 1: 14601.1(a) CVC Suspended License, Severity: Mis 
Violation 2: 4000(a) CVC No current registration, Severity: Inf 
Violation 3: 16028(a) CVC No Insurance, Severity: Inf 
 
Parking Citations Issued 
1) Date/Time: 2021-06-13 13:30 
V1: 22507.8(a) CVC Unlawful parking in disabled space 
2) Date/Time: 2021-06-13 13:25 
V1: 4000(a) CVC No current registration 
 
Onsite Arrests Made 
No onsite arrests made during this reporting period. 
 
Dispatched Calls For Service 
No dispatched calls for service during this reporting period. 
 
D.U.I Arrests 
No DUI arrests made during this reporting period. 
 
Warrant Arrests 
No warrant arrests made during this reporting period. 
 
Warnings Issued 
No warnings issued during this reporting period. 

 



Oakdale Park 
Notice To Appear Issued 
No NTAs issued during this reporting period. 
 
Parking Citations Issued 
1) Date/Time: 2021-06-13 14:00 
V1: 4000(a) CVC No current registration 
2) Date/Time: 2021-06-13 13:55 
V1: 4000(a) CVC No current registration 
 
Onsite Arrests Made 
No onsite arrests made during this reporting period. 
 
Dispatched Calls For Service 
No dispatched calls for service during this reporting period. 
 
D.U.I Arrests 
No DUI arrests made during this reporting period. 
 
Warrant Arrests 
No warrant arrests made during this reporting period. 
 
Warnings Issued 
No warnings issued during this reporting period. 

 
Off Property 
Notice To Appear Issued 
1) Date/Time: 2021-06-18 15:01 
Violation 1: 22350 CVC Basic speed law, Severity: Inf 
2) Date/Time: 2021-06-11 18:58 
Violation 1: 21650.1 CVC Bike lane on the opposite side of the road. , Severity: Inf 
3) Date/Time: 2021-06-11 18:58 
Violation 1: 21650.1 CVC Bike lane on the opposite side of the road. , Severity: Inf 
 
Parking Citations Issued 
No parking citations issued during this reporting period 
 
Onsite Arrests Made 
No onsite arrests made during this reporting period. 
 
Dispatched Calls For Service 
No dispatched calls for service during this reporting period. 
 
D.U.I Arrests 
No DUI arrests made during this reporting period. 
 
Warrant Arrests 
No warrant arrests made during this reporting period. 
 
Warnings Issued 
No warnings issued during this reporting period. 



 

 

Board of Directors  

Travis Dworetzky 

Amanda Gualderama  

Michael Hanson 

Chris Juell 

Alex Vassar  

 

Mailing Address  

P.O. Box 418114  

Sacramento, CA 95841  

Telephone  

(916) 482-8377  

Email  

acrpd@acrpd.com  

  

Arcade Creek Park 

5613 Omni Drive 

Sacramento, CA 

Hamilton Street Park  

4855 Hamilton Street 

Sacramento, CA 

Oakdale Park 

3708 Myrtle Avenue 

North Highlands, CA 

 

July 8, 2021  

  

Dear Board of Directors, 

It is once again meeting time, and I am happy to be writing my final monthly report to 

you as Interim General Manager. As of our July meeting, we will be less than a month 

from Lisa Gonzalez starting as the district’s fifth General Manager. I’m proud of 

everything we’ve accomplished in the past few months, and that unlike many districts 

(who had to lay off dozens of employees as the pandemic year swept through the area) 

we not only paid off our outstanding debt to CalPERS but also were able to purchase 

much needed equipment. 

Anita and I have been working to identify and purchase the right tractor equipment and I 

think we’ll be able to provide an update at the July meeting. Additionally, I am working 

to wrap up as many of the outstanding minor problems as possible and hope to have the 

new lawn mower purchased and in use by the end of the month. 

We’ve still got a lot to figure out, from the best way to keep our parks safe to the best 

way to restart the recreation part of our “Recreation and Park District.” I look forward to 

working on it with you. 

 

Your neighbor, 

 
Alex Vassar 

Interim General Manager 



   Agenda Report 

Arcade Creek Recreation and Park District 
 

 Meeting Date     Item #  

 Subject: 

 
 Initiated or requested by    Item Type  

Board    Informational 

Staff    Direction 

  Other    Action 
 
 Objective 

 

 Background 

 

 

 Analysis 

 

 

 

 Budget/Cost Information  

 

 Proposed Action 

 

 Alternative Actions 

 
 

 Coordination and Review    Attachment(s) 

Report coordinated or prepared by 

 

Alex Vassar, Interim General Manager 

July 15, 2021 5 a

Discuss District use of Per Capita and Impact Fee Funds and Adopt Board 
Resolution 2021-05.

To discuss using Per Capita and 339I Impact Fee Funds and Adopt Resolution 2021-05 to 
repair District parking lots and ADA Improvements.

Several projects have been discussed during meetings over the past year. Recently the 
discussion has been to utilize the funds to repair parking lots and improve accessibility.

The District needs to specify specific projects for the Per Capita Funds to be spent on. 
 
The Board must adopt these goals at this meeting, or at another meeting prior to July 1st.

Significant. Each designated project would be paid for out of the Per Capita Funds and Impact 
Fee's and accounted for in the Districts 339D Project Account.

Adopt Board Resolution 2021-05 approving the Preliminary FY 2021-22 Budget for 339I District 
Projects and authorize submission to the County Finance Dept.

Defer action and meet at a special meeting prior to July 1st.

Attachments provided by the Finance 
Committee.

This is standard practice of the board.



 
Mailing Address: PO Box 418114, Sacramento, CA 95841-8114 

Physical Address:  4855 Hamilton Street, Sacramento, California 95841-3414 
(916) 482-8377    Fax (916) 483-1320    Email: acrpd@acrpd.com 

 

 
 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-05 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE ARCADE CREEK RECREATION 
AND PARK DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

APPROVING THE USE OF PER CAPITA GRANT FUNDS AND 339I IMPACT FEE FUNDS 
 

WHEREAS, the District Board of Directors adopted the Preliminary FY 2021-22 339D Budget to fund 
District Projects 

WHEREAS, the District Budget Committee has identified three projects to be completed using said funding 
sources from the Per Capita Grant and 339I Impact Fees 

WHEREAS, the District will adopt a Final FY 2021-22 339D District Project and name the following 
projects to be: Repairing District Parking Lot, Restroom and ADA improvements at Arcade Creek Park 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the District Board of Directors (“Board”) approve the 
suggested projects in the Final FY 2021-22 339D Project Budget 

 
 
 APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Arcade Creek Recreation and Park District Board of Directors, the 
County of Sacramento, State of California by the following vote, to wit on July 15, 2021 
 
 
AYES:   
NOES:   
ABSENT:  
ABSTAINED:        
 
 
____________________________________ 
Chairperson, Board of Directors 
 
 
ATTEST:  _____________________________________ 
        Secretary, Board of Directors  

mailto:acrpd@acrpd.com


   Agenda Report 

Arcade Creek Recreation and Park District 
 

 Meeting Date     Item #  

 Subject: 

 
 Initiated or requested by    Item Type  

Board    Informational 

Staff    Direction 

  Other    Action 
 
 Objective 

 

 Background 

 

 

 Analysis 

 

 

 

 Budget/Cost Information  

 

 Proposed Action 

 

 Alternative Actions 

 
 

 Coordination and Review    Attachment(s) 

Report coordinated or prepared by 

 

Alex Vassar, Interim General Manager 

July 15, 2021 6 a

FECRPD Police Contract

To determine policing needs and budget for 2021-22 fiscal year.

For several years, ACRPD has contracted annually with Fulton-El Camino RPD (FECRPD) to 
provide policing services for our parks. Prior to FECRPD, our district contracted with Twin Rivers 
Unified School District for the same serve. The contract for services in 2021-22 was received 
too late to be considered at the June meeting, which is why we're discussing it now.

Although the 2020-21 contract ended on 6/30, FECRPD is still providing service on a month-to- 
month basis until the approval of the next contract. 
In 2020-21, ACRPD signed up for 1 hour of patrol service per day at a rate of $65/hour, which 
was 365 hours. The total budgeted was $23,725.00.  
The proposal is for FECRPD to continue providing services for the next year at the same rate.

The adopted budget includes $23,725 for Security Services (Line Item 20257100), which would 
pay for the costs associated with 1 hour of service per day in 2021-22.

Authorize the Interim General Manager to sign the contract for policing services in 2021-22 
with FECRPD.

Decline to authorize the contract and consider alternatives including private security patrol, 
other vendors, etc.

1) Interim General Manager's Notes 
2) Proposed Contract

This is a standard practice of the Board.



This budget line item (Security Services) has varied significantly in recent years; 

2018-19 $13,585 (actual) 

2019-20 $29,205 (actual) 

2020-21 $23,725 (budgeted) 

2021-22 $23,725 (budgeted) 

 

 

Compensation is outlined in Section XIV(A)1 of the contract (on page 7); 

“ACRPD agrees to compensate FECRPD for all Park Police hours necessary to respond to and resolve calls 
for law enforcement services requested by ACRPD and/or the general public, at the rate of $65.00 per 
hour, per Park Police Officer, including their use of a police vehicle.” 

 

Termination provisions are found in Section XXI (page 8); 

“A. Either party may terminate this Agreement without cause upon forty-five (45) days written notice to 
the other party. Notice shall be deemed served on the date of receipt.:” 

 

A note from your Interim General Manager; 

When ACRPD first began contracting with FECRPD for policing services, we were able to call the 
department directly to request assistance when issues occurred. FECRPD has now switched to using the 
Sacramento Sheriff’s dispatch system, which requires ACRPD to first log a report with the Sheriff and 
then follow-up with FECRPD. 

I have called for police assistance on one occasion during my time in this role. It was in response to a 
person camping in a doorway of the Herzog Community Center (and appearing to burn a pile of leaves). I 
called using the non-emergency line and found the wait time to reach dispatchers (approx. 20 minutes) 
to be far slower than I wanted. 

I spoke with Maintenance Lead Juanita Petersen and she confirmed that she frequently encounters 
similarly slow dispatch times. I would like to see this improved. 



































Agenda Report
Arcade Creek Recreation and Park District 

 Meeting Date   Item #  

 Subject: 

 Initiated or requested by  Item Type 

Board Informational 

Staff Direction 

Other Action 

 Objective 

 Background 

 Analysis 

 Budget/Cost Information 

 Proposed Action 

 Alternative Actions 

 Coordination and Review Attachment(s) 

Report coordinated or prepared by 

Alex Vassar, Interim General Manager 

July 15, 2021 6 b

County of Sacramento seeking a Representative from Special Districts, for the 
Sacramento County Treasury Oversight Committee.

Determine if a member of the ACRPD Board should be nominated for a position on the 
Sacramento County Treasury Oversight Committee.

The Sacramento County Treasury Oversight Committee is a ten-member board who 
1) review of the Annual Investment Policy of the Pooled Investment Funds;
2) quarterly review of investments; and
3) causation of an annual audit of the Pooled Investment Fund portfolio.

The County of Sacramento is seeking applicants to fill a "Special District" representative 
position on the Committee. They have requested that ACRPD nominate a member if we so 
choose. 

None, except possibly helping Sacramento invest well.

Nominate a member of the Board, for example our esteemed Treasurer (and financial guru) 
Amanda Gualderama, for the position on the Treasury Oversight Committee.

Decline to nominate a member.

Item dated June 4, 2021, received from  
County of Sacramento

None.









   Agenda Report 

Arcade Creek Recreation and Park District 
 

 Meeting Date     Item #  

 Subject: 

 
 Initiated or requested by    Item Type  

Board    Informational 

Staff    Direction 

  Other    Action 
 
 Objective 

 

 Background 

 

 

 Analysis 

 

 

 

 Budget/Cost Information  

 

 Proposed Action 

 

 Alternative Actions 

 
 

 Coordination and Review    Attachment(s) 

Report coordinated or prepared by 

 

Alex Vassar, Interim General Manager 

July 15, 2021 6 c

Restarting the renting of district facilities for private classes.

Determine if, when, and how the district the district will begin offering district facilities for use 
by private parties to offer classes.

In January 2020, due to the passage of AB-5 (a new law relating to contracted services), ACRPD 
was no longer able to offer classes in the way that he previously had. We were not able to 
restart classes prior to the COVID lockdown in March 2020.

Minor costs/Minor revenues.

1) Determine if it is an appropriate time to begin renting indoor facilities. 2) Determine the 
requirements/process for approving classes. 3) Determine cost for facilities rental.

Defer this activity.

List of current prices for rental of ACRPD 
facilities.

Coordination with district counsel.



 
FACILITY RENTAL FEE SCHEDULE AS Of 04/01/2020 

 

 
Herzog Community 
Center @ HSP 

Studio 
Rental Fee 
Long-Term 

use 

 
Mon -Thurs 
1-time use 

Mon - Thurs  
Non-profit 
1-time use 

Private Event 
Rentals  
1-time use 

Non-profit 
Rentals evening & 

weekends 
1-time use 

 
Holidays 

Maple Room (lg.) $25/hr. $55/hr. $30/hr. $75/hr. $40/hr. $150/hr. 

Oak Room (sm.) $20/hr $40/hr. $20/hr. $55/hr. $30/hr. $150/hr. 
Outside Activity 
Space 

$15/hr 
$20/hr w/ 

lights 

-na- -na- -na- -na- -na- 

• Refundable $300.00 damage security deposit payable at the time of rental. 
• Activity Space requires an executed contract and liability insurance policy on file with 

the Park District for activities with ten (10) or more people on an ongoing basis. 
 

Facility/Location Fees Special Conditions/Requirements 
 

Oakdale Gym 
$45/hr. all uses Refundable $300.00 damage security 

deposit payable at the time of rental. 
 

 
Soccer Fields 

(Games) 

$60/4 hrs. 
$120/8 hrs. 

 
$15/hr. additional 
time after 8 hours 

Minimum rental is four hours. 
Refundable $120.00/season damage 
security deposit payable at the time of rental. 
Renter is responsible for marking of field(s) 

 
Soccer Fields 

(Practice) 
 

Mon – Thur Only 

 
$15/hr. Adult Teams 

 
$5/hr. Youth Teams 

 
 

Adult is 18 and older.  
 
Refundable $120.00 season damage 
security deposit payable at the time of rental.   
 
This is waived if the organization also rents 
the fields for game play. 

 
Group Picnic Area 

(GPA) @ HSP  
 

Arcade Creek Park 
Picnic Shelter 

 
$100/day 

 
$50/day 

Non-Profit 

Refundable $120.00 damage security 
deposit payable at the time of rental - 
 
*And/or for the use of a Bounce House.  
Bounce Houses, and other portable play 
units require a Certificate of Insurance with 
an Endorsement of additional insured 
 

Picnic Areas 
 

Hamilton Street Park 
Oak Grove & South 

Lawn 
 
 

 
$10/hr. 

 
$5/hr. 

Non-Profit 

Deposits not required unless portable 
play units etc. are being brought to reserved 
picnic area(s) – otherwise deposit is required 

-Refundable $100.00 damage deposit  
is payable at time of rental  -  

*And/or for the use of a Bounce House.  
Bounce Houses, and other portable play 
units require a Certificate of Insurance with 
an Endorsement of additional insured. 

*Bounce Houses require proof of insurance! 


	1 Agenda 7-15-2021
	4 a Draft Meeting Minutes
	DRAFT Minutes 6-17-2021 - Copy
	DRAFT Minutes 6-21-2021 Reconvened from 6-17-2021
	DRAFT Minutes 7-6-2021 Budget Committee

	4 b Per 12 339A
	Binder1
	1 FY 2020 - 2021  Finance 339A
	FY 2020-2021 Expenditures 339A
	FY 2020-2021 Revenue 339A


	5 FY 2020 - 2021  339A Quicken Expense Rpts 
	339A June 2021 


	4 c Per 12 339D
	Binder1
	2 FY 2020 - 2021 Finance 339D
	339D Expenditures 2020-21
	339D Revenue 2020-21


	6 FY 2020 - 2021 339D Quicken Expense Rpts
	339D June 2021  


	4 d Per Multi Revenue rpts
	FY 2020-21 339C-339I-088H 

	4 e Per 12 Payroll Report
	Payroll Report

	4 f Per 12 Facility Revenue Report
	Facility Rental Revenue Report

	4 g Per 12 Correspondence 
	4 h Per 12 Patrol rpt
	4 i GM Report
	5 a Per Capita & Impact Fees + Resolution 2021-5
	FINAL_5a 339I Impact Fee Funds
	Resolution 2021-05

	6 a FECRPD Contract
	FINAL_6a FECRPD Police Contract
	FINAL_6a Addendum
	Proposed Contract FECRPD Police FY 2021-22
	DOC000
	DOC


	6 b Rep on County Treasury Oversite Committee
	FINAL_6b Treasury Oversight Committee
	County of Sac Rep for Treasury Oversight Committee

	6 c Restart of rental of facilities for private classes
	FINAL_6c Facilities Rental
	ACRPD Facility Fee Schedule As Of 04-01-2020


